
From: Ashley Sanasie
To: Spencer Patterson
Cc: David Martinello
Subject: FW: EB-2025-0053 Atikokan Hydro Inc.
Date: Tuesday, February 10, 2026 11:14:48 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
Atikokan Hydro_2026_IRM Rate Generator Model_V1_20260210 - Updated.xlsb

Hi Spencer. Please post this email and attached model on RDS and make it public. This
should be the end of the email chain and the email chain only needs to be posted once.
 
From: Jennifer Wiens <jen.wiens@athydro.com> 
Sent: February 10, 2026 11:06 AM
To: Ashley Sanasie <Ashley.Sanasie@oeb.ca>
Subject: Re: EB-2025-0053 Atikokan Hydro Inc.
 
CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the OEB email system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Ashley,
 
You are correct about your observation. My apologies.
 
Thank you
 

Jennifer Wiens 
CEO/Sec/Treas
Atikokan Hydro Inc.
Tel: (807)597-6600
Fax: (807)597-6988
jen.wiens@athydro.com

 

 
 

From: Ashley Sanasie <Ashley.Sanasie@oeb.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2026 11:00 AM
To: Jennifer Wiens <jen.wiens@athydro.com>
Subject: FW: EB-2025-0053 Atikokan Hydro Inc.
 

Hi Jennifer,

 

Thank you for providing the updated Rate Generator Model. On review of Column BR, the values in
BR25 and BR26 appear as credits. However, when calculating the interest rate for that period using
this formula “=ROUND(+BO2X*0.0255*4/12,2)” the amount appears as a debit. Can you please
verify the amounts in those cells?
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Thank you.

From: Jennifer Wiens <jen.wiens@athydro.com>
Sent: February 9, 2026 10:52 AM
To: Ashley Sanasie <Ashley.Sanasie@oeb.ca>
Cc: Spencer Patterson <Spencer.Patterson@oeb.ca>; Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>;
David Martinello <David.Martinello@oeb.ca>
Subject: Re: EB-2025-0053 Atikokan Hydro Inc.

 

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the OEB email system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Ashley,

 

Tab 3 of the Continuity Schedule did not reflect the Quarter 1 2026 OEB prescribed interest
rate. The attached updated model now reflects the Quarter 1 2026 OEB prescribed interest rate
of 2.55% for the period of January 1 through April 30th, 2026. 

 

Interest was calculated  for Jan 1, 2025 to December 31, 2025 with prescribed interest rates of 

Q1 2025 - 3.64%

Q2 2025 - 3.16%

Q3 2025 - 2.91%

Q4 2025 - 2.91%

 

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
Sent: Monday, February 9, 2026 9:30 AM
To: Jennifer Wiens <jen.wiens@athydro.com>
Cc: Spencer Patterson <Spencer.Patterson@oeb.ca>; Office of the Registrar
<Registrar@oeb.ca>; David Martinello <David.Martinello@oeb.ca>
Subject: FW: EB-2025-0053 Atikokan Hydro Inc.

 

Good Morning Jennifer,

 

Please confirm that Tab 3 (Continuity Schedule) reflects the Quarter 1 2026 OEB prescribed interest
rate of 2.55%. If not, please update Tab 3, as necessary, and provide a breakdown for how interest
was calculated.

 

Thank you.

 

From: Jennifer Wiens <jen.wiens@athydro.com>
Sent: December 3, 2025 3:43 PM
To: Ashley Sanasie <Ashley.Sanasie@oeb.ca>
Cc: David Martinello <David.Martinello@oeb.ca>; Spencer Patterson <Spencer.Patterson@oeb.ca>;
Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Subject: RE: EB-2025-0053 Atikokan Hydro Inc.

 

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the OEB email system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Ashley,

 

Please see the attached responses and updated Rate Generator Model in response to OEB Staff
question 1.

 

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
Sent: November 28, 2025 1:55 PM
To: Jennifer Wiens <jen.wiens@athydro.com>
Cc: David Martinello <David.Martinello@oeb.ca>; Spencer Patterson <Spencer.Patterson@oeb.ca>;
Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Subject: EB-2025-0053 Atikokan Hydro Inc.

 

Good Afternoon,

 

Please find attached OEB staff’s questions and an updated Rate Generator Model.

 

Sincerely,

 

Ashley Sanasie, Hearings Advisor, Office of the Registrar (she/her)

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor, Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | OEB.ca
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